
From: Mark Millington
To: Andrew Watson
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Cockle Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934 and SSD-7684-Mod-1) -

RMS (MARITIME) - RESPONSE
Date: Thursday, 2 December 2021 5:54:58 PM

Hello Andrew,
 
The Maritime Planning organisational unit of Transport for NSW will not be making a submission
in relation to SSD-9978934 and SSD-7684-Mod-1.
 
Regards
Mark Millington
Senior Manager, Maritime Planning & Consent Authority
Property Asset Management
E mark.millington@transport.nsw.gov.au

 
 

From: maritimeplanning@rms.nsw.gov.au <maritimeplanning@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 5:15 PM
To: Andrew Watson <Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Cockle Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934 and
SSD-7684-Mod-1) - REMINDER
 
Good afternoon Andrew
 
Please be advised Susannah Mobberley is no longer the Senior Manager-
 
Please update your records to note Mark Millington is the Senior Manager for Maritime Planning
& Consent Authority.
 
Your message will be forwarded to Mark for response if applicable.
 
Kind regards
 
 
Myriam Mendez
Senior Officer – Development Applications
Maritime Planning & Consent Authority
Infrastructure & Place
 
Transport for NSW
33 James Craig Road ROZELLE NSW 2039
M: +61 0437 225 970                                                            OFFICIAL
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From: Andrew Watson [mailto:Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 4:58 PM
To: Susannah Mobberley <Susannah.Mobberley@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: David Glasgow <David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au>; maritimeplanning@rms.nsw.gov.au
<maritimeplanning@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Cockle Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934 and
SSD-7684-Mod-1) - REMINDER
 

CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Attn: Susannah Webb
          Senior Manager, Property Strategy & Planning
          RMS Maritime
 
Dear Ms Webb
 
I would like to kindly remind you that the due date for our requests for comment on the Cockle
Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934) SSD application and EIS as well as a
Modification Application for Envelope Amendments (SSD-7684-Mod-1) are due on Tuesday 7
December 2021.
 
Are you able to please indicate whether your agency will be providing a response?
 
If you require more time in order to submit a response, please let me know as soon as is
practicable.
 
Our original requests for comment were sent via email on Wednesday 10 November. You may
submit any comments via email to me. All relevant documents can be found on the Major
Projects website at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/40381 (SSD-
9978934)
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/43116 (SSD-7684-Mod-1)
 
If you have any questions, please contact David Glasgow on (02) 8275 1182 or at
David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au.
 
Kind regards,
 
Andrew Watson
DA Coordinator
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful
and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which
Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

 

From: Andrew Watson 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 November 2021 8:22 AM
To: susannah.webb@rms.nsw.gov.au
Cc: David Glasgow <David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au>; maritimeplanning@rms.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Notice of Exhibition - Cockle Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934 and
SSD-7684-Mod-1)
 
Attn: Susannah Webb
          Senior Manager, Property Strategy & Planning
          RMS Maritime
 
Dear Ms Webb
 
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment has received an Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS) for the Cockle Bay Wharf Mixed-Use Development (SSD-9978934) and a
Modification Application for Envelope Amendments (SSD-7684-Mod-1)
 
The EIS and Modification Report will be publicly exhibited from Wednesday 10 November 2021
until Tuesday 7 December 2021.
 
The EIS and accompanying documents can be viewed on the Department’s Major Projects
website at https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/40381 (SSD-
9978934).
The Modification Report and accompanying documents can be viewed at
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/43116 (SSD-7684-Mod-1)
 
The Department invites you to advise on the proposals, including advise on recommended
conditions by Tuesday 7 December 2021.
 
If you have any enquiries, please contact David Glasgow on (02) 8275 1182 or at
David.Glasgow@planning.nsw.gov.au.
 
Kind regards,

Andrew Watson
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Our Vision: Together, we create thriving environments, communities and economies.
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge
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This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error
please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care
to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss,
damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an attachment.

P Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.

mailto:Andrew.Watson@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.dpie.nsw.gov.au/

